

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search http://ageconsearch.umn.edu aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

No endorsement of AgEcon Search or its fundraising activities by the author(s) of the following work or their employer(s) is intended or implied.

94-7 LIBRARY APR-27 P 1994 GIANNINI FOUNDATION OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS STAFF PAPER STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 1993 March 1994 No. 94-7 Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University

STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 1993

> March 1994 No. 94-7

Compiled by Virgie Kaul, Publication Manager, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

Contribution No. 94-435-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4008.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 1993, courses offered for 1993, Extension programs, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 1993 and December 31, 1993. Copies of articles can be obtained from Virgie Kaul, Department of Agricultural Economics, Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

Orlan Buller Professor & Interim Head

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List of Academic Staff													•	1
Courses Offered							•			•		•		3
Extension Programs							•							4
Awards														6
Chapters in Books														6
Community Development Staff Papers														7
Computer Software and Manuals												0	•	7
Extension Publications														7
Farm Management Guide Publications														10
International Papers														15
Journal Articles														16
Presented or Invited Papers					•						•			18
Proceedings of Meetings				•										22
Research Reports						•								23
Staff Papers					•									25
M.S. Non-Thesis/Reports			•								•			26
M.S. Theses														26
Ph.D. Dissertations		•				•								 27
Other Publications														27

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 1993

Name	Title	Subject Area	Eff	ort A	1100	ation
			<u>T</u>	R	E	<u> </u>
Andrew Barkley	Assoc. Prof.	Policy	5	5	0	0
G. Art Barnaby Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10	0
David G. Barton	Professor	Ag Bus. Finance	0	0	10	0
Douglas F. Beech	Instructor	Taxes, Est. Planning	0	0	10	0
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Economic Development	7	3	0	0
Roe Borsdorf	Sr.Ag.Econ.	Grain Post-Harvest	0	0	0	10
Gary Brester	Asst. Prof.	Agribusiness Mgmt	5	5	0	0
Orlan H. Buller	Professor	Farm Management	2	4	4	0
Robert O. Burton Jr	Assoc. Prof.	Farm Management	5	5	0	0
Gordon Carriker	Asst. Prof.	Natural Resources	0	10	0	0
David Darling	Assoc. Prof.	Econ. Development	0	0	10	0
Fred DeLano	Special Asst.	Farm Mgmt. Assoc.	0	0	10	0
Kevin Dhuyvetter	Asst. Prof.	Farm Management	Q	0	10	0
Penelope Diebel	Asst. Prof.	Natural Resources	4	6	0	0
Steven Duncan	Asst. Prof.	Grain Marketing	4	6	0	0
Donald B. Erickson	Professor	H ₂ 0,Trade,Alt.Crops	0	0	10	0
Marvin Fausett	Professor	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Allen Featherstone	Assoc. Prof.	Finance	4	6	0	0
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	2	0	8	0
Barry K. Goodwin	Asst. Prof.	Trade, Demand Anal.	4	6	0	0
Orlen C. Grunewald	Assoc. Prof.	Lvstk. & Food Mktg.	4	6	0	0

*T R E I - Teaching, Research, Extension, International

Name	Title	Subject Area				ation
			<u>T</u>	R	E	<u> </u>
Cornelius Hugo	Assoc. Ag. Economist	Grain Post-Harvest	0	0	0	10
Marc A. Johnson	Professor	Policy, Marketing	2	4	4	0 .
Harvey L. Kiser	Sr.Ag.Econ.	Grain Marketing	3	0	0	7
Larry N. Langemeier	Professor	Records, Farm Mgmt.	0	3	7	0
Michael Langemeier	Asst. Prof.	Livestock Production	0	2	8	0
John D. Lea	Asst.Ag.Econ.	Grain Post-Harvest	0	0	0	10
Richard Maxon	Professor	Grain Post-Harvest	0	0	0	10
Roger A. McEowen	Asst. Prof.	Ag Law	0	0	10	0
James R. Mintert	Assoc. Prof.	Livestock Mktg.	0	1	9	0
Kenneth Neils	Asst.Ag.Econ.	Grain Post-Harvest	0	0	0	10
Mark Nelson	Asst. Prof.	Livestock Marketing	0	0	10	0
David W. Norman	Professor	Int'l. Devl.	4	3	0	3
Richard Phillips	Professor	Grain Post-Harvest	1	0	0	9
Ted Schroeder	Assoc. Prof.	Prices, Marketing	4	6	0	0
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production Risks	7	3	0	0
L. Orlo Sorenson	Prof-Emeritus	Policy, Transportation	0	0	0	0
Kyle Stiegert	Asst. Prof.	Grain Marketing	4	6	0	0
Monte Vandeveer	Asst. Prof./	Ргобекот Бага				alvie (
	Area Spec.	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
William Tierney Jr.	Assoc. Prof.	Grain Marketing	0	0	10	0
Gerald Warmann	Asst. Prof./ Area Spec.	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Jeffery Williams	Professor	Resources, Farm Mgmt.	4	6	0	0
Brooks Wilson	Asst. Prof.	Int'l Mktg & Trade	4	6	0	0
Ronald Young	Asst. Prof.	Local Government	0	0	10	0

PET - Seath my, Schearch, Smennion, Internetional

2

COURSES OFFERED FOR 1993

Course Number and Title
105 - Ag Econ/Agribusiness Orientation
120 - Principles of Ag. Econ./Ag. Business
308 - Farm and Ranch Management
318 - Agribusiness Management
410 - Agricultural Policy
416 - Ag Law and Economics
417 - Rural Banking
420 - Commodity Futures Marketing
421 - Livestock Meat Marketing
422 - Grain Marketing
441 - Seminar/AGEC/Marketing Team
445 - Agribusiness Intern
490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics
500 - Production Economics
505 - Agricultural Market Structures
513 - Agricultural Finance
515 - Marketing Ag and Food Production
525 - Natural Resources Economics
598 - Farm Management Strategy
599 - Agribusiness Mgmt. Strategy
605 - Price Analysis/Forecast
615 - International Agricultural Development
623 - International Ag Trade
631 - Principles of Transportation
641 - Sem/Futures Trading
710 - Qnt Mth Ag Marketing Firms
712 - Linear Programming/Appl. Ag Econ.
750 - Problems in Ag. Economics/Bus.
805 - Agricultural Marketing
810 - Price/Income Policies in Ag
812 - Advanced Farm Economics
823 - Production Economics II
840 - Marketing Strategies Intl. Grain Markets
898 - Agricultural Economics Masters Report
899 - Agricultural Economics Masters Research
901 - Res/Methods/Economic
905 - Agricultural Demand and Price Analysis
923 - Economic Agric Production
955 - Ind. Study of Adv. Topics in Ag. Economics
999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research

Instructor Schurle Schurle Burton Brester/Stiegert Flinchbaugh Buhler Wilson Grunewald/Kiser Grunewald Kiser

Riley Buller Schurle Diebel/Norman Barkley/Biere Featherstone Grunewald Williams Williams Brester

Schroeder Norman Wilson Babcock Schroeder Phillips Buller Staff Schroeder Barkley

Burton Langemeier, M Goodwin Staff Staff Biere Goodwin Featherstone Staff Staff

EXTENSION PROGRAMS

Extension Personnel

Orlan Buller

Barry L. Flinchbaugh

G.A. (Art) Barnaby Jr.

Larry N. Langemeier

Michael Langemeier

Fredrick D. DeLano

Crops Management Position - Open

Subject Matter

Interim Head of Department

Agricultural Policy

Extension State Leader Public Policy State and Local Government Finance General Economic Policy Economics and Politics of Farm Programs

Farm Management

Whole Farm Planning Computer Software Development Crop Insurance Government Programs Telenet Ag Update Risk-Assessed Management

K-Mar 105 Management System and Farm Records Farm Financial Planning Leasing Machinery Economics Cost of Production Production Economics Farm Management and Marketing Guides

Cost of Production Telenet Ag Update Financial Management Livestock Leasing Livestock Record Systems

Administrator, Farm Management Assn. Programs Business Organizations/Arrangements Farm Management, Enterprise Studies Agricultural Labor/Personnel Management

Farm Record Keeping Farm Accounting Short Courses Farm Financial Management Rural Appraising Land Economics

EXTENSION PROGRAMS (cont.)

Extension Personnel

James R. Mintert

William I. Tierney

Year 1933 Cooperation No. 1933 Cooperation of the second state of

David G. Barton

David L. Darling

Donald B. Erickson

Ronald C. Young

Roger A. McEowen

And the Manufacture Hart

Subject Matter

Marketing

Livestock Marketing Futures and Options Seminars Livestock Market Analysis Telenet Ag Update

Grain Marketing Futures and Options Marketing Clubs Telenet Ag Update Marketing Policy International Trade Risk-Assessed Marketing

Agribusiness Management

Management Education Seminars Financial Planning Education and Assistance Computer Software Development Agricultural Cooperative Education Arthur Capper Cooperative Center

A #2370 01 00 0000 100 0153 A

ALL Christine Cole way they

Community Economic Development

Strategic Planning CD Telenet Conferences Special Community Studies

Community Enterprise Development Value-Added Production

Local Government Rural Health Policy

Agricultural Law

5

Property Law Commercial Law Farm Bankruptcy Farm Estate and Burial Planning Environmental and Regulatory Law Income Tax Institutes Agricultural Law Shortcourse

AWARDS

- Dr. Andrew Barkley received the award as Kansas Professor of the Year by the Council for Advancement and Support of Education. He also was recognized as "Outstanding Ag Faculty of the Semester Award" for Spring 1993 and the "Outstanding Academic Advisor Award" of the year 1992-1993.
- Dr. David Darling was appointed to serve on the Board of the Community Development Journal.
- Dr. Barry K. Goodwin and Francois Ortalo-Magne received Honorable Mention for the Research Award for "Capitalization of Wheat Subsidies into Agricultural Land Values" in the <u>Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics</u> 40:37-54.
- Dr. Jeffery Williams was honored as the "Outstanding Ag Faculty of the Semester", for Fall 1993.
- Ms. Christine Cole won the American Agricultural Economics Association Undergraduate Student Paper Competition, Orlando, Florida, August.

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

- Biere, Arlo. "Community Change." In <u>Beyond the Amber Waves of Grain: An Examination</u> of Farm Restructuring in the Heartland. Westview Press.
- Featherstone, A.M., T.G. Baker, and P.V. Preckel. "Modeling Dynamics and Risk Using Discrete Stochastic Programming: A Farm Capital Structure Application." In <u>Applications of Dynamic Programming to Agricultural Decision Problems</u>, edited by C.R. Taylor, Westview Press.

Harl, Neil E. and Roger A. McEowen. Fundamentals of Agricultural Law. 24th Edition.

- McEowen, Roger A. Fundamentals of Agricultural Law (Short Course Materials). 1st and 2nd Editions.
- McEowen, Roger A. and Jerry Letourneau. "Farm Estate Planning." In <u>Kansas Agricultural</u> <u>Law</u>. Lonetree Publishing Company.
- McEowen, Roger A., Sam Brownback, and Larry Bork. "Environmental Laws and Regulations." In Kansas Agricultural Law. Lonetree Publishing Company.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STAFF PAPERS

- Albright, Martha L., David L. Darling, and L. Ann Domsch. "Rawlins County Strategic Plan." Cooperative Extension Report No. 81, May.
- Darling, David L. and Tubene Lunkamba. "Location Quotients of Economic Activity for Kansas Counties." Cooperative Extension Report No. 78, January.
- Darling, David L. and Tubene Lunkamba. "Jackson County Residents' Opinion on Their Community. Cooperative Extension Report No. 79, April.
- Lunkamba, Tubene, Md. Habibur Rahman and David L. Darling. "City Pull Factors for Fiscal Year 1993." Cooperative Extension Report No. 85, October.
- Rahman, Md. Habibur and David L. Darling. "The 1991-1992 Strength Index." Cooperative Extension Report No. 80, April.

COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MANUALS

- Barton, David G. and Ginny Stichternath. "AGRIBIZ/FINPLAN Users Manual, Version 5.5." January. (282 pp).
- Braden, D.L., J.R. Williams and B.W. Schurle. "Quick Guide to Quattro Pro." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, January.
- Darling, David L. and Bhaskar Toodi. "Fiscal Impact Model: User's Guide." Software Manual TO13 (Revision). Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service.
- Phillips, Richard. "Network Flow Transshipment Model for use on MS-DOS Micro Computers: Users Manual." Report No. K-TRAN:KSU-92-6. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, September.
- Phillips, Richard. "Network Flow Transshipment Model for use on MS-DOS Micro Computers: Users Manual With Supplements." Report No. K-TRAN:KSU-92-6. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, September.

EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Albright, M.L., M.R. Langemeier, J. Mintert, and T.C. Schroeder. "Cattle Feeding Profitability." Cooperative Extension Service, Bulletin C-734, July.

- Barton, David G. and James Hedstrom. "1991 Compensation Survey Results for Cooperative and Investor-Owned Agribusinesses in Kansas, Iowa and Nebraska." Cooperative Extension Service, June 10. (130 pp.).
- Barton, David G. "Education Opportunities: Scholarships and Internships." Kansas Cooperative Council Newsletter, January 15.
- Barton, David G. "What's the Economic Justification of Cooperatives?" <u>Farmer Cooperatives</u>, February.
- Barton, David G. "Traditional Cooperatives Need Re-Engineering." Part 2. Colorado Co-Operator, May.
- Barton, David G. "Economics Justify Cooperatives." Farmland News, August.
- DiPietre, D., R.L. Plain, T. Schroeder, and R.C. Tubbs. "Feeder Pig Marketing Techniques." Pork Industry Handbook, PIH-72, June.
- Mintert, James. "Kansas Livestock Basis Data Book: All Kansas Edition 1992-93." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, April.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, January 28.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, January 28.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, February 25.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, February 25.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, March 18.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, March 18.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, April 15.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, April 15.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, May 21.

- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, May 21.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, June 17.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, June 17.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, July 15.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, July 15.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, August 19.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, August 19.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, September 15.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." Ag Update, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, September 15.
- Mintert, James. "Hog Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, October 13.
- Mintert, James. "Cattle Update." <u>Ag Update</u>, Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, October 13.
- Mintert, J.R., F.K. Brazle, T.C. Schroeder, R. Jones, and M.L. Albright. "Fed Cattle Quality: How Does It Affect Prices Received by Cattle Feeders?" Beef Cattle Marketing, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1071, July.
- Williams, J.R. and F.D. DeLano. "Costs of a BTU Tax on Kansas Farm Management Association Farms." Cooperative Extension Service, Farm and Financial Management Newsletter 2(2), June.
- Williams, C.L., M.R. Langemeier, J. Mintert, and T.C. Schroeder. "Profitability Differences between Steers and Heifers." Beef Enterprise Management, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1075, August.

FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDE PUBLICATIONS

- Barnaby, G.Art, Jr. "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-907.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Darl W. Henson. "Ridge-Till Flood Irrigated Corn." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-969.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C., Darl W. Henson, and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Popcorn." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-996.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Michael R. Langemeier. "Winter Wheat Grazing." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1009.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Michael R. Langemeier. "Winter Wheat Graze Out." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1010.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Flood Irrigated Corn." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-578.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Flood Limited Irrigated Grain Sorghum." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-579.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Grain Sorghum." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-582.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Alfalfa." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-584.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Soybeans." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-586.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Corn Silage." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-589.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Flood Irrigated Wheat." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-590.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Dryland Wheat in Western Kansas (W-S-F Rotation)." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-903.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Dryland Grain Sorghum in Western Kansas (W-S-F Rotation)." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-904.

- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Mark E. Nelson. "Center Pivot Irrigated Sorghum Silage." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-998.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C., Mark E. Nelson, and Michael R. Langemeier. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1007.
- Dhuyvetter, Kevin C. and Gerald W. Warmann. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Short Season Corn." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1000.
- Fausett, Marvin R. "Continuous Cropped Winter Wheat in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-992.
- Fausett, Marvin R. "Dryland Short Season Corn Production in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-993.
- Fausett, Marvin R. "Soybean Production in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-994.
- Fausett, Marvin R. "Dryland Grain Sorghum in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-995.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Larry N. Langemeier. "Beef Cow/Calf Enterprise." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-266.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Larry N. Langemeier. "Costs and Returns for Dairying Today." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-272.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Larry N. Langemeier. "Costs of Raising Dairy Herd Replacements." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-399.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Monte L. Vandeveer. "Sunflowers in North Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-687.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Gerald W. Warmann. "Alfalfa Costs and Returns in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-363.
- Fausett, Marvin R. and Gerald W. Warmann. "Brome Fescue Hay." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1012.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Worksheet Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-275a.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Kansas Irrigation Leases." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-284.

- Langemeier, Larry N. "Balance Sheet -- A Farm Financial Management Tool." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-291.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Income Statement -- A Farm Financial Management Tool." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-294.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Interpretation and Use of the Amortization Table." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-489.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Income and Financial Trends for Kansas Farms." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-801.
- Langemeier, Larry N. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1100.
- Langemeier, Larry N., Fred D. DeLano, Michael R. Langemeier, and G.A. (Art) Barnaby, Jr. "Important Business Terms Defined." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-477.
- Langemeier, Larry N. and Gerry Kuhl. "Beef Cattle Feed Requirements." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-264.
- Langemeier, Larry N. and Michael R. Langemeier. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1013.
- Langemeier, Larry N. and James P. Murphy. "Livestock Building and Equipment Requirements." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-940.
- Langemeier, Larry N. and Randal K. Taylor. "A Look at Machinery Costs." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-842.
- Langemeier, Larry N. and Carlyle Thompson. "Reduced Tillage, Chemical Fallow, Wheat-Grain Sorghum Fallow Cropping Sequence." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-473.
- Langemeier, Larry N., David A. Whitney, Dallas Peterson, Dale L. Fjell, and Phillip E. Sloderbeck. "Yield, Seed, Insecticide, Herbicide, and Fertilizer Values for Cost-Return Budgets -- Irrigated Crops." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-941.
- Langemeier, Larry N., David A. Whitney, Dallas Peterson, Dale L. Fjell, and Phillip E. Sloderbeck. "Yield, Seed, Insecticide, Herbicide, and Fertilizer Values for Cost-Return Budgets -- Dryland Crops." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-942.
- Langemeier, Michael R. "Finishing Feeder Pigs." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-259.

- Langemeier, Michael R. "Farrowing and Marketing Feeder Pigs." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-263.
- Langemeier, Michael R. "Farrow to Finish Swine Operation." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-292.
- Langemeier, Michael L. "Finishing Beef." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-592.
- Langemeier, Michael L. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-593.
- Langemeier, Michael L. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-600.
- Langemeier, Michael L., Kevin C. Dhuyvetter, and Mark E. Nelson. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1008.
- Miller, Kent B. and Gerald W. Warmann. "Cotton Production in Central Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-939.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Flood Irrigated Soybeans." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-577.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Flood Irrigated Grain Sorghum." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-580.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Flood Irrigated Corn Silage." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-581.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Center Pivot Irrigated Wheat." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-583.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Center Pivot Irrigated Corn." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-585.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Center Pivot Limited Irrigated Grain Sorghum." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-587.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Center Pivot Irrigated Sunflowers -- Oil-Type." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-800.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Irrigation Capital Requirements and Energy Costs." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-836.

- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Dryland Sunflowers in Western Kansas -- Oil-Type, (W-S-F Rotation)." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-887.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Dryland Sunflowers in Western Kansas --Confectionery (W-S-F Rotation)." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-937.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Center Pivot Irrigated Sunflowers --Confectionery." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-938.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Kevin C. Dhuyvetter. "Dryland Cane Hay in Western Kansas -- (W-CH-F) Rotation." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-997.
- Nelson, Mark E., Kevin C. Dhuyvetter and Merrel E. Mikesell. "Center Pivot Irrigated Dry-Edible Beans." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-999.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Larry N. Langemeier. "Summer Fallow Wheat in Western Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-257.
- Nelson, Mark E. and Gerald W. Warmann. "Farm Ewe Flocks -- Once a Year Lambing." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-421.
- van der Hoeven, Guido. "Whole Farm, Profit Objective Pricing." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1101.
- Vandeveer, Monte L. "Soybean Production in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-570.
- Vandeveer, Monte L. "Dryland Corn Production in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-571.
- Vandeveer, Monte L. "Continuous Cropped Winter Wheat in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-572.
- Vandeveer, Monte L. "Dryland Grain Sorghum in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-573.
- Vandeveer, Monte L. and Michael R. Langemeier. "Fixed and Variable Cost Principles for Financial Planning." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1006.
- Warmann, Gerald W. "Dryland Grain Sorghum in Central Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-575.

- Warmann, Gerald W. "Dryland Sorghum Silage in Central Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-648.
- Warmann, Gerald W. and Marvin R. Fausett. "Alfalfa Haylage Production in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-523.
- Warmann, Gerald W. and Larry N. Langemeier. "Continuous Cropped Winter Wheat in Central Kansas." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-574.
- Warmann, Gerald W. and Mark E. Nelson. "Finishing Feeder Lambs." Kansas State University, Cooperative Extension Service, MF-634.

INTERNATIONAL PAPERS

- Borsdorf, R. "The Wheat Flour Distribution System in Sri Lanka and the Wholesale and Retail Operations of the Cooperative Wholesale Establishment." Technical Assistance Report No. 133. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, February.
- Borsdorf, R. "Cereals Consumption in Sri Lanka." Technical Assistance Report No. 136. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, October.
- Hugo, C. and K.E. Neils. "Reformas Estructurales y la Necesidad de Una Reserva Estratégica Alimentaria en El Salvador." Technical Assistance Report No. 135A. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, July.
- Hugo, C. and K.E. Neils. "Structural Reforms and the Need for a Strategic Basic Food Reserve in El Salvador." Technical Assistance Report No. 135. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, July.
- Kent, L., K.E. Neils, and D. Wilcock. "Recommendations for a Food Security Stock in Morocco." Cereals Market Reform Project Report No. 18. Development Alternatives, Inc., Washington, DC.
- Neils, K.E. "Comparative Economic Analysis of the Substitutability of an Extruded, Fish-Based Product for the Commercial PROPAK Product in a Broiler Diet." Consultant's Report to the Oceanic Institute, Waimanalo, Hawaii.
- Neils, K.E. "Training Manual in Marketing for the Personnel of the Agricultural Statistics Office of the Government of the El Salvador." Technical Assistance Report No. 132. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, February.
- Neils, K.E. "Manual de Entrenamiento para el Personal de la Direccion General de Estadisticas Agropecuarias (DGEA) en Commercializacion." Technical Assistance Report No. 132A. Food and Feed Grain Institute, Kansas State University, February.

- Norman, D.W. "Role of the SADC/ICRISAT Sorghum and Millet Improvement Programme (SMIP) in Supporting National On-Farm Research Activities on Sorghum and Millet Technologies. Zimbabwe." Consultancy for ICRISAT. Bulawayo, Zimbabwe: ICRISAT. 21 pages.
- Norman, D.W., I.M Akayombokwa, M.V Liswaniso, W.N. Mwenya, M. Nugteren, S. Turner, and K. Zijderveld. "Rural Development in Western Province, Zambia: a Review of Netherlands Supported Programmes and Projects and Evaluation of the Adaptive Research Planning Team, the Land Water Management Project and the Rice Promotion Programme." Consultancy for Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Netherlands. Lusaka, Zambia and The Hague, Netherlands: Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries, Zambia and Directorate General for International Cooperation, The Netherlands. 197 pages.
- Norman, D.W. and W.N. Mwenya. "Proposal for Phase IV of the Farming Systems Research Project, Western province, Zambia." Consultancy for Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Netherlands. Lusaka, Zambia and The Hague, Netherlands: Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries, Zambia and Directorate General for International Cooperation, The Netherlands. 89 pages.
- Ramos, H., W. Adams, and C. Hugo. "Effects of the Structural Adjustment Program on the Demand and Consumption of Basic Grains in El Salvador." Technical Assistant Report No. 134. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, March.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

- Albright, Martin L., Ted C. Schroeder, Michael R. Langemeier, James R. Mintert, and Frank Brazle. "Cattle Feeding Profit and Cost of Gain Variability Determinants." *The Professional Animal Scientist* 9:138-145.
- Arce-Diaz, Eduardo, Allen M. Featherstone, Jeffery R. Williams, and D.L. Tanaka. "Substitutability of Fertilizer and Rainfall for Erosion in Spring Wheat Production." Journal of Production Agriculture 6(1):72-76.
- Barkley, Andrew P. "Case Study: 'Consumer Satisfaction' Response from Kansas State Alumni." National Agricultural College Teachers Association Journal 37:43-47.
- Barton, D.G., T.C. Schroeder, and A.M. Featherstone. "Evaluating the Feasibility of Local Cooperative Consolidations: A Case Study" Agribusiness: An International Journal 9(3):281-294.
- Brester, Gary W. and Barry K. Goodwin. "Vertical and Horizontal Price Linkages and Market Concentration of the U.S. Wheat Milling Industry." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 15(3):507-519.

- Brester, Gary W., Pascale Lhermite, Barry K. Goodwin, and Melvin C. Hunt. "Quantifying the Effects of New Product Development: The Case of Low-Fat Ground Beef." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 18(2):239-250.
- Brester, Gary W. and Michael K. Wohlgenant. "The Consequences of Using Disappearance Data as Proxies for Actual Consumption Data on Demand Elasticity Estimates." *The Review of Economics and Statistics* 75:352-356.
- Burton, Robert O. Jr. and Kendall S. Claassen. "Measurement of Farm Risk: Alberta Crop Production - Comment." Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics 41(3):357-361.
- Carriker, Gordon L., Allen M. Featherstone, and Ted C. Schroeder. "Farm Household Consumption Patterns." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 15:63-73.
- Carriker, Gordon L., Michael R. Langemeier, Ted C. Schroeder, and Allen M. Featherstone. "Propensity to Consume Farm Family Disposable Income from Separate Sources." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(3):739-744.
- Claassen, Kendall S. and Robert O. Burton, Jr. "Risk and Returns for Different Time Periods during 1976-1990: Differences Were Dramatic!" Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers 57(1):82-86.
- Crisostomo, M.F., R.O. Burton, Jr., A.M. Featherstone, and K.W. Kelley. "A Risk Programming Analysis of Crop Rotations Including Double-Cropping." *Review of* Agricultural Economics 15(3):443-461.
- Diebel, Penelope L., Daniel B. Taylor, and Sandra S. Batie. "Barriers to Low-Input Agriculture Adoption: A Case Study of Richmond County, Virginia." *American Journal of Alternative Agriculture* 8(3):118-124.
- Diebel, Penelope L. and Jeffery R. Williams. "An Economic Analysis of the Integrated Farm Management Option for Corn and Wheat Rotations." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 15(3):417-429.
- Featherstone, Allen M. and Barry K. Goodwin. "Factors Influencing a Farmer's Decision to Invest in Long-term Conservation Improvements." Land Economics 69(1):67-81.
- Featherstone, Allen M. and Bryan W. Schurle, Steven S. Duncan, and Kevin D. Postier. "Clearance Sales in the Farmland Market?" Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 18(2):160-174.
- Grunewald, Orlen, and David J. Faulds. "Product Test Data for Processed Foods: An Analysis of Brand Label." Journal of Food Products Marketing 1(2):3-22.
- Grunewald, Orlen, David J. Faulds, and Mark S. McNulty. "Evidence on Agglomeration in Ouality Space--Revisited." The Journal of Industrial Economics 41(2):205-214.

- Grunewald, Orlen, Mark S. McNulty, and Arlo W. Biere. "Live Cattle Futures Response to Cattle on Feed Reports." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(1):131-137.
- Jensen, Farrell E., John S. Lawson, and Larry N. Langemeier. "Agricultural Investment and Internal Cash Flow Variables." Review of Agricultural Economics 15(2):295-306.
- Langemeier, Michael R. and George F. Patrick. "Farm Consumption and Liquidity Constraints." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(2):479-484.
- Schroeder, Ted C. "An Evaluation of Hog Carcass Merit Pricing Systems." Agribusiness: An International Journal 9(4):339-350.
- Schroeder, Ted, Rodney Jones, James Mintert, and Andrew Barkley. "The Impact of Forward Contracting on Fed Cattle Prices." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 15(2):325-337.
- Schroeder, Ted C., Martin L. Albright, Michael R. Langemeier, and James Mintert. "Factors Affecting Cattle Feeding Profitability." Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers 57(1):48-54.
- Stiegert, K.W., A. Azzam, and B.W. Brorsen. "Markdown Pricing and Cattle Supply in the Beef Packing Industry." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(3):549-558.
- Williams, Jeffery R., Gordon L. Carriker, G. Art Barnaby, and Jayson K. Harper. "Crop Insurance and Disaster Assistance Designs for Wheat and Grain Sorghum." American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(2):435-447.
- Williams, Jeffery R., Donald L. Tanaka, and Kevin L. Herbel. "Farm Value of Topsoil in Spring Wheat Production." Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 18(1):117-130.

PRESENTED OR INVITED PAPERS

- Barkley, Andrew P. "Thinking Critically about Agricultural Issues." Presented at the National Association of Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture Annual Meeting, Twin Falls, Idaho, June 13-15. Abstract appears in <u>NACTA Journal</u> 37:12.
- Berends, Patrick T., Penelope L. Diebel, Jeffery R. Williams, and Alan J. Schlegel. "An Economic Comparison of Composted Manure and Commercial Nitrogen under Imperfect Conditions." Presented at the annual Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February. (P.T. Berends, Presenter). Abstract in Journal of Agriculture and Applied Economics 25(1):285.

- Bierlen, Ralph and Orlen Grunewald. "Price Incentives for Commercial Fresh Tomatoes." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1317.
- Burton, Robert O. Jr. and Kendall Claassen. "The Impact of Selected Risk Management Strategies on Gross Revenue Forecast Error: Implications for Using Aggregated Data." Presented at the annual Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Edmonton, Canada, July 11-14 (K. Claassen, Presenter).
- Burton, R.O. Jr., K.P. Coffey, J.L. Moyer, L.W. Lomas, and P.T. Berends. "Interdisciplinary Research: A Vehicle for Meeting the Information Needs of Grassland Producers." XVII International Grassland Congress, Massey University, Palmerston North, New Zealand and Rockhampton, Queensland, Australia, February 8-21.
- Coble, K.H., T.O. Knight, R.D. Pope, and J.R. Williams. "An Empirical Test for Moral Hazard and Adverse Selection in Multiple Peril Crop Insurance." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1296.
- Cook, Philip S., Penelope L. Diebel, and Ted T. Cable. "CRP, Wildlife, and the Future: The Kansas Landowner's View." Presented at the *Mid-Continent CRP Conference*, Kansas Wildlife and Parks, Manhattan, KS, August 5. (P.S. Cook, Presenter)
- Darling, David L. "Economic Functions Knitting Communities Together." Presented at the Regional Conference on Multi-Community Cooperation for Economic Development, East Lansing, MI, March. Proceedings to be published by the North Central Center for Economic Development.
- Darling, David L. "State of the State of Kansas Collaboration." Presented at the Regional Conference on Multi-Community Cooperation for Economic Development at Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI, March. Proceedings to be published by the North Central Center for Economic Development.
- Darling, David L. and Ronald C. Young. "Synergistic Effects of Community Functions." Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Community Development Society, Milwaukee, WI, July.
- Diebel, Penelope L., Richard V. Llewelyn, and Jeffery R. Williams. "A Yield Sensitivity Analysis of Conventional and Alternative Whole-Farm Budgets for a Typical Northeast Kansas Farm." Presented at the annual Western Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Edmonton, Canada, July 11-14 (Penelope L. Diebel, Presenter).

- Diebel, Penelope L., Richard V. Llewelyn, and Jeffery R. Williams. "Comparison of Conventional and Alternative Whole-Farm and Crop Enterprise Budgets for a Northeast Kansas Representative Farm." Presented at the Integrated Resource Management and Landscape Modifications for Environmental Protection Conference sponsored by the American Society of Agricultural Engineers, Chicago, Illinois, December 13-14. (R.V. Llewelyn, Presenter).
- Erickson, Donald B. "Economics for New Agribusiness." Presented at International Association of Agricultural Economists, Ministry of Agriculture and Food of the Ukraine, Ukrainian Academy of Agrarian Economics, Kiev, Ukraine, October 11-16.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Economics of a New Enterprise." Presented at Budapest University of Economic Sciences, Budapest, Hungary, October 21.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Changes in Economic Power of USA in the Last Decade." Presented at Dunaújváros, Hungary, October 22.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Strengths and Weakness of the University Education System in USA." Presented at Dunaújváros, Hungary, October 22.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Privatization of Fishing Cooperatives." Presented at Siófok, Hungary, October 25.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Transition in Eastern Europe from Point of View of American Management." Presented at Királyhelmec, Slovakia, October 26.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Privatization of Farms and USA Agricultural Policy." Presented at Nagykapos, Slovakia, October 27.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Cooperative Horticultural Director and Staff Consultation on Privatization." Presented at Nagykapos, Slovakia, October 28.
- Erickson, Donald B. "Manager of Small Private Vegetable Farm Consultation on Privatization." Nagykapos, Slovakia, October 29.
- Goodwin, Barry K. and Gary W. Brester. "Structural Change in Factor Demand Relationships in the U.S. Food and Kindred Products Industry." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1318.
- Goodwin, Barry K. and Jane L. Hsu. "Dynamic Relationships in the Market for Ocean Grain Freighting Services." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1302.

- Goodwin, Barry K., Lisa Offenbach, Ted Cable, and Philip Cook. "Discrete/Continuous Contingent Valuation of Private Hunting Access in Kansas." Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, February, in Tulsa, OK. Abstract in the Journal of Agriculture and Applied Economics 25(1):287.
- Kastens, T. and T.C. Schroeder. "Expectations of Cattle Feeding Investors in Feeder Cattle Placements." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1298.
- Klein, Nicole and Andrew P. Barkley. "Economic Viability in the Great Plains: The Determinants of County Population Change, 1970-1989." Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, July. Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1305.
- McEowen, Roger A. "Ethical Dilemmas in Elder Law: Estate Planning, Long-Term Care and Medicaid Eligibility." Presented at the Eleventh Annual Drake University Agricultural Law Center Rural Attorneys and Agricultural Conference, West Des Moines, Iowa, October 29.
- McEowen, Roger A. "Estate Planning for Farm and Ranch Families Facing Long-Term Health Care." Presented at 14th Annual Meeting and Educational Conference, American Agricultural Law Association, San Francisco, California, November 13.
- Neils, K.E. "Recommended National Food Security Stock Policies and Procedures in Sub-Saharan Africa." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4.
- Norman, D.W. "The Farming Systems Perspective: The Key to Building Sustainable Agriculture in Southern Africa." Invited keynote address at Southern African Farming Systems Research-Extension Conference, Ezulweni, Swaziland, June 1-3.
- Norman, D.W. "African Experience with Farming Systems Research and Extension: Need for Incorporating a Policy/Support System Dimension." Invited seminar at *The Development Bank of Southern Africa Seminar*, Halfway House, South Africa, 4th June.
- Norman, D.W. "Why AFSRE North America? Part of a Worldwide Movement." Presented at the North American Symposium of the Association of Farming Systems Research and Extension, University of Florida, Gainesville, 12-16th October.
- Norman, D.W. and S. Freyenberger. "Farmers and Experimentation in Kansas: Results of a Survey. Some Preliminary Observations." Presented at the North American Symposium of the Association of Farming Systems Research and Extension, University of Florida, Gainesville, 12-16th October.

- Offenbach, Lisa and B. Goodwin. "Quality Restrictions to Trade: The Effect of the European Community Hormone Ban on the United States Exports of Edible Offals." Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, February, in Tulsa, OK. Abstract in the Journal of Agriculture and Applied Economics 25(1):295.
- Offenbach, Lisa A. and Barry K. Goodwin. "A Travel Cost Analysis of the Demand for Hunting Trips in Kansas." Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the <u>American</u> Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1302.
- Schroeder, T.C., M.L. Albright, M.R. Langemeier, and J. Mintert. "Determinations of Cattle Feeding Profit and Cost of Gain Variability." Paper presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4. Abstract in the American Journal of Agricultural Economics 75(5):1313.
- Watt, David L. and Robert O. Burton, Jr. "Future Priorities and Agenda for Farm Management Research and Implications for Transitional Economies." Presented at the IAAE Interconference Symposium titled "Agricultural Economics Educational and Research Agenda for Nations in Transition." Kiev, Ukraine, October 11-16.
- Williams, J.R. "Integration of Computer Applications into Traditional Agricultural Economics Courses: Procedures, Successes and Frustrations." Presented at the American Agricultural Economics Association Meetings, Orlando, Florida, August 1-4.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

- Barton, David G. (Ed.) New Blueprint for Performance: The Learning Organization, Proceedings of 1993 Symposium on Cooperative Issues, Hutchinson, KS, February 24.
- Cook, Philip S., Penelope L. Diebel, and Ted T. Cable. "CRP, Wildlife, and the Future: The Kansas Landowner's View." pp. 84-97 in the Proceedings of the Mid-Continent CRP Conference, Manhattan, KS, August.
- Diebel, Penelope L., Richard V. Llewelyn, and Jeffery R. Williams. "A Yield Sensitivity Analysis of Conventional and Alternative Whole-Farm Budgets for Northeast Kansas." pp. 353-359 in the Proceedings of the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada, July 11-13. Abstract in the Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 18(2):306-307, December.
- Diebel, P.L., R.V. Llewelyn, and J.R. Williams. "Comparison of Conventional and Alternative Whole-Farm and Crop Enterprise Budgets for a Northeast Kansas Representative Farm." pp. 368-377 in the Proceedings of the Integrated Resource Management and Landscape Modification for Environmental Protection Conference, American Society of Agricultural Engineers, Chicago, Illinois, December.

- Featherstone, Allen M. "Efficiency Analysis of Financial Institutions: A Review of Empirical Studies." pp. 96-106 in the Proceedings of the Regulatory, Efficiency, and Management Issues Affecting Rural Financial Markets, Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN, September.
- Featherstone, Allen M., Barry K. Goodwin, and Alan D. Barkema. "Dynamics of Farm Interest Rates." pp. 75-88 in the Proceedings of the Regulatory, Efficiency, and Management Issues Affecting Rural Financial Markets, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, December.
- Featherstone, Allen M. and Charles B. Moss. "Measuring Economies of Scale and Scope in Agricultural Banking." pp. 89-98 in the Proceedings of the Regulatory, Efficiency, and Management Issues Affecting Rural Financial Markets, Cornell University, Ithaca, New York, December.
- Norman, D.W. "Impacts of On-Farm Research on Extension and Other Promotional Activities". Invited paper for CIMMYT sponsored networkshop. In Heisey, P. and S. Waddington, (eds), Impacts of On-Farm Research: Proceedings of a Networkshop on Impacts of On-Farm Research in Eastern and Southern Africa. CIMMYT Eastern and Southern Africa On-Farm Research Network Report No. 24. Harare, Zimbabwe: CIMMYT). pp. 134-147.
- Norman, D.W. "Concluding Remarks on Impacts of On-farm Research". Invited for CIMMYT sponsored networkshop. In Heisey, P. and S. Waddington, (eds), Impacts of On-Farm Research: Proceedings of a Networkshop on Impacts of On-Farm Research in Eastern and Southern Africa. CIMMYT Eastern and Southern Africa On-Farm Research Network Report No. 24. Harare, Zimbabwe: CIMMYT). pp. 467-469.
- Phillips, Richard "Mill Management Optimization Planning and Analysis. pp. 6159-6168 in the Proceedings of Association of Operative Millers, Milling Digest, February.
- Schroeder, Ted C. and Barry K. Goodwin. "Analysis of Producer Pricing Methods." pp. 9-23 in the Proceedings of the NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, Chicago, Illinois, April.
- Schurle, Bryan. "Meeting the Challenges of Teaching Computer Applications Courses." AAEA 1992 Teaching Workshop Proceedings, pp. 113-116, Baltimore, MD, January.

RESEARCH REPORTS

Albright, M., T. Schroeder, and M. Langemeier. "Factors Affecting Cost of Gain of Feedlot Steers." In 1993 Cattlemen's Day, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 678:122-124, March.

- Berends, Patrick T., Robert O. Burton, Jr., and Kenneth W. Kelley. "Economic Comparisons of Wheat and Soybean Cropping Sequences." Agricultural Research, Southeast Kansas Branch Station. Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 654:88-91.
- DeLano, F.D. and L.N. Langemeier. "Kansas Farm Management Association Dairy Cow Herd Enterprise Management Analysis." In Dairy Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 694:23-25, October.
- Diebel, P.L. "Measuring Economic Impact of Groundwater Protection Policies on Agriculture." In Water Research in Kansas 1992, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station, Kansas State University, January. pp. 28-29.
- Diebel, P.L., T.T. Cable, and P.S. Cook. "The Future of Conservation Reserve Program Land in Kansas: The Landowner's View." Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 690:1-56, August.
- Diebel, P.L., R.V. Llewelyn, and J.R. Williams. "An Economic Analysis of Conventional and Alternative Cropping Systems for Northeast Kansas." Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 687: 1-58, September.
- Garzon, Laura D. and Harvey L. Kiser. "Exporting Kansas Grains to Selected Asian Pacific Rim and Latin American Countries through Port Topolobampo, Mexico." Kansas Department of Transportation, Topeka, Kansas, October.
- Keeler, G.L., M.R. Langemeier, M.D. Tokach, R.D. Goodband, and J.L. Nelssen. "The Relationship among Live Hog, Carcass, and Wholesale Cut Prices." In Swine Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 695:159-163, November.
- Langemeier, M.R. and T.C. Schroeder. "Economies of Size for Farrow-To-Finish Hog Production in Kansas." In Swine Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 695:169-171, November.
- Lea, J. "Considerations in Establishing Efficient Grain Marketing Systems." Research Report No. 35. Food and Feed Grains Institute, Kansas State University, November.
- Mintert, J.R., T.C. Schroeder, M.R. Langemeier, and M.L. Albright. "Factors Affecting Cattle Finishing Profitability." In 1993 Cattlemen's Day, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 678:119-121, March.
- Moore, B.L., T.C. Schroeder, M.R. Langemeier, and B.L. Flinchbaugh. "State of the Kansas Swine Industry." In Swine Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 695:151-154, November.

- Richert, B.T., R.D. Goodband, M.L. Langemeier, M.D. Tokach, and J.L. Nelssen. "Kansas State University Swine Enterprise Record Summary." In Swine Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 695:164-168, November.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Evaluation of Carcass Merit Pricing by Pork Packers." In Swine Day 1993, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 695:155-158, November.
- Schroeder, Ted C. and Barry K. Goodwin. "Marketing Practices and Seminar Participation of Kansas Agricultural Producers." Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 692:1-20, October.
- Schroeder, T., J. Mintert, and R. Jones. "Factors that Influence Number of Bids on Finished Cattle." In Cattlemen's Day, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 678:125-126, March.
- Simms, D., M. Langemeier, S. Utter, G. Fike, and C. Bandyk. "Results of a Production Analysis Survey of Cow Herds in Kansas." In 1993 Cattlemen's Day, Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Report of Progress 678:127-130, March.
- Williams, Jeffery R., Fredrick D. DeLano, and Larry N. Langemeier. "Impact of a BTU Tax on Production Costs for Kansas Farm Management Association Farms and Crop Enterprises." *Research Report*, Department of Agricultural Economics 17:1-29, June.

STAFF PAPERS

- Berends, Patrick T., Penelope L. Diebel, Jeffery R. Williams, and Alan J. Schlegel. "An Economic Comparison of Composted Manure and Commercial Nitrogen with Imperfect Information." *Departmental Staff Paper* No. 93-7:1-17, January.
- Carriker, Gordon L. "Factor Input Demand Subject to Economic and Environmental Risk: The Case of Nitrogen Fertilizer in Corn Production." *Departmental Staff Paper* No. 94-5:1-21, December.
- Department of Agricultural Economics. "Staff, Programs, and Publications in Agricultural Economics." Departmental Staff Paper 93-8:1-29, March.
- Diebel, Penelope L., Richard V. Llewelyn, and Jeffery R. Williams. "A Yield Sensitivity Analysis of Conventional and Alternative Whole-Farm Budgets for a Typical Northeast Kansas Farm." Departmental Staff Paper 93-11:1-16, June.
- Kastens, Terry and Ted C. Schroeder. "Expectations of Cattle Feeders in Feeder Cattle Placements." Departmental Staff Paper 94-3:1-26, July.

- Rahman, Md. Habibur and David L. Darling. "Active/Passive Ratios of County Personal Income: A New Economic Measure for Kansas Community Developers." Departmental Staff Paper 93-12:1-17, June.
- Schroeder, Ted C., Martin L. Albright, Michael R. Langemeier, and James Mintert. "Determinants of Cattle Feeding Profit and Cost of Gain Variability." *Departmental*. *Staff Paper* 94-2:1-23, July.
- Sigwele, H.K. and D.W. Norman. "Rural Development in Botswana: A Case Study." Department Staff Paper 94-4:1-39, November.
- Williams, Jeffery R. and Fredrick D. DeLano. "Impact of the U.S. House of Representatives BTU Tax Proposal on Whole Farm and Enterprise Production Costs in Kansas." Departmental Staff Paper 94-1:1-16, July.
- Williams, Jeffery R. and Penelope L. Diebel. "Returns to Resource-Conserving Crop Rotations with and without Government Programs." *Departmental Staff Paper* 93-10:1-23, June.
- Worman, F., C. Reed, B. Schurle, S. Duncan, and J. Pedersen. "Kansas Country Elevator Wheat Storage Practices, 1991." *Departmental Staff Paper* 93-9: 1-69, May.

M.S. NON-THESIS/REPORTS

Abdullah, Chalidin. "Study of World Coffee Marketing."

- Ardiati, Sri. "Improvement in Farm Income of Families through Input Subsidies and Community Subsidies."
- Herrera, Sergio. "Macro and Micro Level Policy Reforms for Market Liberalization in a Latin American Developing Country."
- Ingle, Lilian Regina. "Probable Impacts of the Current U.S. GATT Proposal on Honduras, as a Representative Developing Country."
- Smith, Ray. "The U.S. Farm Program for Wheat: Details and Application to an Individual Farm."

M.S. THESES

Albright, Martin L. "An Analysis of the Determinants of Cattle Feeding Profit Variability."

Koo, Seungmo. "Economic and Environmental Analysis of Conventional and Alternative Systems in Northeast Kansas with Respect to Risk."

- Makhwaje, Ernest N. "A Comparative Economics of Alternative Tillage Systems in Botswana with Particular Reference to the National Tillage System Trials."
- Musick, Douglas C. "Analysis of Factors Affecting Lamb Marketing Margins."
- Williams, Christopher L. "An Analysis of Profit Variability between Finishing Steers versus Heifers."
- Witt, Kim. "Characteristics of High and Low Income Cash Crop Dryland Farms in the Kansas Farm Management Program."

Ph.D. DISSERTATIONS

- Cho, Guy D. "Weekly Price Dynamics in International Wheat Markets."
- Rahman, Md. Habibur. "Assessing Spatial Price Performance of Kansas Hard Red Winter Wheat."

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- Darling, David L. "Creating Economic Opportunities." Extension Community Development Newsletter, Vol. 31, Winter.
- Darling, David L. "Creating Economic Opportunities." Extension Community Development Newsletter, Vol. 32, Spring.
- Darling, David L. "Creating Economic Opportunities." Extension Community Development Newsletter, Vol. 33, Summer/Fall.
- Darling, David L. "Jackson County, Kansas Strategic Plan for Economic Development." Consultant Report with Steve Robb of Summit Enterprise.
- Darling, David and Fayez Tayyem. "A Spatial Analysis of Retail Trade in Kansas: 1980 to 1991." Kansas Business Review 16(3/4):26-35.
- Featherstone, Allen, M. James Mintert, and William I. Tierney. Jr. "Kansas Agricultural Outlook." Kansas Business Review 16(2):9-13.
- Featherstone, Allen M., James Mintert, and Sandra R. Goering. "The Kansas Agricultural Economy: Trends and Perspectives." <u>Kansas Business Review</u> 17(1):9-19.

- Langemeier, M. and J. Mintert. "The Effect of Winter Performance on Cost of Gain and Fed Cattle Prices." Focus on Feedlots 3(1): , April-May.
- Mintert, Jim. "Market Implications." Livestock 93(10).
- Mintert, Jim. "Market Implications." Livestock 93(9).
- Mintert, Jim. "Market Implications." Livestock 93(7).
- Mintert, Jim. "Market Implications." Livestock 93(1).
- Mintert, Jim. "Market Implications." Hogs and Pigs 93(3).
- Mintert, Jim. "Hog & Pig Market Implications." Hogs and Pigs 93(1).
- Mintert, James and Barry Goodwin. "NAFTA to Have Impact on U.S. Beef Industry?" Western Livestock Roundup, May.
- Rahman, Md. Habibur and David Darling. "The 1991-92 Strength Index: A Measure of Economic Prosperity in Kansas Counties." C.D. Study Report #80, Department of Agricultural Economics, Cooperative Extension Service, April.
- Williams, J.R. and F.D. DeLano. "Impact of a BTU Tax on Whole Farm and Enterprise Production Costs in Kansas: Executive Summary." Prepared for the Kansas U.S. Congressional Delegation. April.
- Williams, J.R. and F.D. DeLano. "Impact of the House Ways and Means Committee Modified BTU Tax on Whole Farm and Enterprise Production Costs in Kansas." Prepared for the Kansas U.S. Congressional Delegation, May.
- Williams, J.R. and F.D. DeLano. "Costs of a BTU Tax on Kansas Farm Management Association Farms." Department of Agricultural Economics. Cooperative Extension Service, Farm and Financial Management Newsletter 2(2), June.